cc

02/06/2011 10:52 AM bee
: Subject RE: Post article

Understood.

Louise Hainline, Ph.D.

Dean, Research and Graduate Studies

Brooklyn College of CUNY

3238 Boylan Hall

2900 Bedford Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11210

Dean —-- Phone: 718-851-5252 Fax: 718-951-4727

Psycholoay —— Phone: 718-951-5610 Fax: 718-951-4825

From:

Sent: Sunday, February 06, 2011 10:47 AM
To: Louise Hainline

Subject: Re: Post article

We should never say how we got Randy!

————— Original Message ——-—--—
rom: "Louise Hainline"

Sent: 02/06/2011 10:02 AM EST
To: Iris Weinshall

Subject: RE: Post article

I think Randy Mastro is next. Andrea Bernstein of NPR was acting like a
middle school newspaper reporter trying to get details about Mastro's
invelvement with the effort the other day.

But I don't think I've ever been described in the press as
"well-heeled", so this is social elevation of a sort. Not exactly "bold
face"... but I can aspire.

Loulise Hainline, Ph.D.

Dean, Research and Graduate Studies

Brocoklyn College of CUNY

3238 Boylan Hall

2900 Bedford Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11210

Dean -- Phone: 718-951-5252 Fax: 718-851-4727



Psychology -- Phone: 718-951-5610 Fax: 718-951-4825
Email:

————— Original Message—----

Sent: Sunday, ‘February 06, 2011 9:11 AM
To: Norman Steisel; Louise Hainline
Subject:

Check cut the post!





